JOINT FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM JOINT F

DIRECTORY 1980

011106

WHAT IS JFMIP ?

The Joint Financial Management Improvement Program (JFMIP) is a joint and cooperative undertaking of the Office of Management and Budget, the General Accounting Office, the Department of the Treasury, and the Office of Personnel Management, working in cooperation with each other and with operating agencies to improve financial management practices. The Program was initiated in 1948 by the Secretary of the Treasury, the Director of the Bureau of the Budget, and the Comptroller General, and was given statutory authorization in the Budget and Accounting Procedures Act of 1950.

The overall objective of JFMIP is to improve and coordinate financial management policies and practices throughout the Government so that they will contribute significantly to the effective and efficient planning and operation of governmental programs. Activities aimed at achieving this objective include:

- --Reviewing and coordinating central agencies' activities and policy promulgations to avoid possible conflict, inconsistency, duplication and confusion.
- --Acting as a clearinghouse for sharing and disseminating financial management information about good financial management techniques and technologies.
- --Reviewing the financial management efforts of the operating agencies and serving as a catalyst for further improvements.
- --Undertaking special projects of a Governmentwide nature to resolve specific problems.
- --Providing advisory services in dealing with specific financial management problems.

The JFMIP plays a key role in mobilizing resources and coordinating cooperative efforts in the improvement of financial management practices, and relies on the active participation of Federal agencies to be successful.

FOREWORD

The Joint Financial Management Improvement Program is pleased to publish the FEDERAL FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT DIRECTORY as a service to the financial management community. We hope that this directory will enhance and facilitate communication and sharing of information among Federal financial managers.

In order to provide timely and responsive service to the financial management community, we would appreciate being informed of any changes to its contents. We encourage comments and suggestions concerning this Directory.

Susumu Uyeda Executive Director July 1980

)

JOINT FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (JFMIP)

PRINCIPALS

G. William Miller Secretary of the Treasury

Alan K. Campbell Director, Office of Personnel Management

James T. McIntyre, Jr. Director, Office of Management and Budget

Elmer B. Staats Comptroller General of the United States

STEERING COMMITTEE

Gerald Murphy - Chairman Deputy Fiscal Assistant Secretary Department of the Treasury	566-2861
James M. H. Gregg Associate Director, Workforce Effectiveness and Development Office of Personnel Management	632-6200
John Lordan Chief, Financial Management Office of Management and Budget	395-6823
D. L. Scantlebury Director, Financial and General Management Studies Division General Accounting Office	275-5150

JFMIP STAFF

Suite 705 666 Eleventh Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 376-5415

Executive Director - Susumu Uyeda	376-5415
Assistant to the Executive Director	
Doris Chew	376-5415
Joseph Neiberger - Project Director	376-5396
John Rushworth - Project Director	376-5396
Thomas Fisher - Project Director	376-5396

CONTENTS

Pac	jе
Foreword	i
Joint Financial Management Improvement Program is	i
Departments and Agencies	
ACTION	1
ADMINISTRATIVE CONFERENCE OF THE UNITED STATES	2
AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT	3
AGRICULTURE, DEPARTMENT OF	4
AMERICAN BATTLE MONUMENTS COMMISSION	7
APPALACHIAN REGIONAL COMMISSION	8
ARMS CONTROL AND DISARMAMENT AGENCY, UNITED STATES .	9
BOARD FOR INTERNATIONAL BROADCASTING	0
CANAL ZONE GOVERNMENT	1
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY	2
CIVIL AERONAUTICS BOARD	3
COMMERCE, DEPARTMENT OF	4
COMMISSION OF FINE ARTS	7
COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS	8
COMMODITY FUTURES TRADING COMMISSION	9
COMMUNITY SERVICES ADMINISTRATION	0
CONGRESSIONAL BUDGET OFFICE	1
CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION	2
COST ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD	3
COUNCIL OF ECONOMIC ADVISORS	4
DEFENSE, DEPARTMENT OF	5

Departments and Agencies	Pag	e No.
AIR FORCE, DEPARTMENT OF THE	•	28
Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency	•	32
Defense Audit Service	•	33
Defense Communications Agency	•	34
Defense Contract Audit Agency		35 36
Defense Intelligence Agency		3 0 37
Defense Logistics Agency		
Defense Mapping Agency	•	39
Defense Nuclear Agency		
Defense Security Assistance Agency	•	41
Defense Systems Management College	•	4.5
National Security Agency		43
nacional scoulicy nacho, the transfer	•	13
EDUCATION, DEPARTMENT OF	•	44
ENERGY, DEPARTMENT OF	•	45
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY	•	46
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION	•	48
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT	•	49
EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF THE UNITED STATES	•	50
FARM CREDIT ADMINISTRATION	•	51
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION	•	52
FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION	•	53
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION	•	54
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY	•	55
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK BOARD	•	56
FEDERAL LABOR RELATIONS AUTHORITY	•	57
FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION	•	58

Departments and Agencies	Pag	e No.
FEDERAL MEDIATION AND CONCILIATION SERVICE	•	59
FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM	•	60
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION	•	61
FOREIGN CLAIMS SETTLEMENT COMMISSION OF THE U.S	•	62
GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE	•	63
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION	•	65
GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE	•	66
HEALTH, AND HUMAN SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF	•	67
HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT, DEPARTMENT OF	•	71
INTER-AMERICAN FOUNDATION	•	74
INTERIOR, DEPARTMENT OF	•	75
INTERNATIONAL COMMUNICATION AGENCY	_	78
INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION, UNITED STATES	•	79
INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION	_	80
JUSTICE, DEPARTMENT OF	•	81
LABOR, DEPARTMENT OF	•	
•	•	84
LIBRARY OF CONGRESS	•	88
MERIT SYSTEMS PROTECTION BOARD	•	89
NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES	•	90
NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION	•	91
NATIONAL CAPITAL PLANNING COMMISSION	•	92
NATIONAL CREDIT UNION ADMINISTRATION	•	93
NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE ARTS		94

Departments and Agencies	Page No.
NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES	• 95
NATIONAL GALLERY OF ART	. 96
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD	. 97
NATIONAL MEDIATION BOARD	. 98
NATIONAL RAILROAD PASSENGER CORPORATION (AMTRAK) .	. 99
NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION	. 100
NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL	. 101
NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY BOARD	. 102
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION	. 103
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION .	. 104
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET	. 105
OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT	. 106
OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY ASSESSMENT	. 107
OFFICE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY	. 108
OVERSEAS PRIVATE INVESTMENT CORPORATION	. 109
PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION	. 110
PENSION BENEFIT GUARANTY CORPORATION	. 111
POSTAL RATE COMMISSION	. 112
POSTAL SERVICE, UNITED STATES	. 113
RAILROAD RETIREMENT BOARD	. 115
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION	. 116

Departments and Agencies			Page No	•
SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION		•	. 119	
SOLDIERS' AND AIRMEN'S HOME, UNITED STATES .		•	. 120	
STATE, DEPARTMENT OF	• •	•	. 121	
TAX COURT, UNITED STATES		•	. 124	
TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY	• •	•	. 125	
TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF	• •	•	. 126	
TREASURY, DEPARTMENT OF THE	• •	•	. 129	
VETERANS ADMINISTRATION		•	. 134	

^{*} JFMIP Liaison Representatives

ACTION

806 Connecticut Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20525 (202) 254-6886

Office of the Assistant Director for Administration and Finance	
James B. Lancaster, Jr. Room M-200	254-3172
AF/Computer Services Director - Ronald Crellin Room 201	254-7438
AF/Accounting *Director - Leo E. Palensky Room P-400	254-3580
Assistant Director for Policy and Plann: Dennis Derrick Room M-606	ing 25 4- 8501
OPP/Budget (ACTION) Director - (Vacant) Room M-600	254-3110
PEACE CORPS	
Director of Management - Nancy Kingsbury Room M-1207	y 254 – 6896
Director of Budget (PEACE CORPS) Chris Sales Room M-1207	254-6896

ADMINISTRATIVE CONFERENCE OF THE UNITED STATES

2120 L Street, NW Washington, DC 20037 (202) 254-7020

Executive Director - Stephen L. Babcock Room 500

632-2088

AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

320 Twenty-first Street, NW Washington, DC 20523 (202) 655-4000

ACCOUNTING, ANALYSIS, OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET AND REPORTING

Office of Financial Management, Controller and Director - M. Douglas Stafford Room 525	and
* Universal North Building	632-0128
Deputy Controller - W. Wayne McKeel Room 525, Universal North Building	632-0158
Deputy Controller - Terrance J. McMahon Room 525, Universal North Building	632-0012
Chief, Accounting Systems Division Bruce K. Birnberg - Room 524 Universal North Building	632-0162
AUDITING	
Auditor General - Herbert Beckington Room 5644, State Dept. Bldg.	632-7844

PROGRAM BUDGET

Office of Planning and Budget
Bureau for Program and Policy Coordination,
Associate Assistant Administrator
Robert Simpson - Room 3756
State Dept. Bldg.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

14th and Independence Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20250 (202) 655-4400

Assistant Secretary for Administration Joan Wallace Room 212-E Administration Bldg.

447-3291

Inspector General - Thomas McBride Room 247-E, Administration Bldg.

447-8001

Director, Economics, Policy Analysis and Budget
Howard Hjort Room 102-A 447-5681

ACCOUNTING

Director, Office of Operations and Finance

* Dean Crowther Room 118-W 447-8345

Deputy Director, Finance
Dr. Larry Wilson - Room 131-W 447-7161

Director, National Finance Center
Dennis Boyd, New Orleans, LA 70160 (504) 255-5200

(FTS) 8-680-5200

BUDGETING

Director, Office of Budget Planning and
Evaluation - Steve Dewhurst Room 112-A 447-3323

AGRICULTURAL MARKETING SERVICES

Director, Financial Services Division
John Reeves Room 3969, South Bldg.
(Also provides Budget and Accounting for
Federal Grain Inspection Service and the
Office of Transportation)

447-7511

AGRICULTURAL STABILIZATION AND CONSERVATION SERVICE

Director, Financial Management Division Les LeCompte Room 6096, South Bldg. (Also provides Budget and Accounting for the Commodity Credit Corporation)

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	Page	Two
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE		
Director, Budget Division - R. L. Buchanan Room 2134, South Bldg. Director, Finance Division - Jim A. Hanson Room 730, Federal Bldg.	447-3	3321
Hyattsville, Maryland 20782	436-8	3455
ECONOMICS, STATISTICS, AND COOPERATIVES SERVICE	<u> </u>	
Director, Division of Budget and Finance (Vacant) Room 1422 South Bldg.	447-3	3597
FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION		
Director, Budget Division - William R. Noll Room 6349, South Bldg.	447-7	7765
FEDERAL CROP INSURANCE CORPORATION		
Deputy Director, Administrative Management Division - Ray G. Hastings Room 4629 South Bldg.	447-5	5183
FOOD AND NUTRITION SERVICE		
Deputy Administrator Financial Management Ray Pugh Room 752, GHI Bldg.	447-3	3679
FOOD SAFETY AND QUALITY SERVICE		
Director, Finance Division - June Blair Room 3M Annex Bldg.	447-6	6653
FOREIGN AGRICULTURAL SERVICE		
Director, Budget and Analysis Division Norman Kallemeyn Room 5704, South Bldg. Director, Management Service Division	447-7	7457
Edward R. Bevis, Jr. Room 6077, South Bldg.	447-3	3295
FOREST SERVICE		
Director, Fiscal and Accounting Management Clarence Tipton Room 701, Rosslyn Plaza-E Rosslyn, Virginia	235-8	3130

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	Page Three
FOREST SERVICE (Con't)	
Director, Program Development and Budget Division - William A. Campbell Room 4016, South Bldg.	477-6987
RURAL ELECTRIFICATION ADMINISTRATION	
Director, Office of Budget Charles A. Jewell Room 4321 South Bldg.	447-3581
Director, Accounting and Auditing Sheldon Chazin Room 4037 - South Bldg. (Also provides Budget and Accounting for the Rural Telephone Bank)	447-7221
SCIENCE AND EDUCATION ADMINISTRATION	
Director, Management Operations Staff Richard Rankin Room 5032 - South Bldg.	447-5151
SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE	
Director, Budget and Finance Division Paul Newcombe Room 6244 - South Bldg.	447-5904

THE AMERICAN BATTLE MONUMENTS COMMISSION

Room 5127 Pulaski Building 20 Massachusetts Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20314 (202) 272-0533

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS & FINANCE

*William E. Ryan Jr.

APPALACHIAN REGIONAL COMMISSION

1666 Connecticut Avenue NW Washington, DC 20235 (202) 673-7893

Federal Cochairman Albert P. Smith	Room _. 712	673-7856
Federal Budget Officer * Brinley J. Lewis	(Acting) Room 718	673-7822
Executive Director Henry H. Krevor	Room 613	673-7874
Director of Finance an Kenneth Shepard	d Administration Room 725	673-7886

U.S. ARMS CONTROL AND DISARMAMENT AGENCY

Budget and Accounting Office 320 Twenty-first Street, NW Washington, DC 20451 (202) 655-4000

BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING OFFICER

*Ronald P. Passero

BOARD FOR INTERNATIONAL BROADCASTING

1030 15th Street, NW Room 430 Washington, DC 20005 (202) 254-8040

Executive Director - Walter R. Roberts	254-8040
Budget and Administrative Officer	
Arthur D. Levin	254-8040

CANAL ZONE GOVERNMENT

425 13th Street NW Washington, DC 20004 (202) 724-0104

Assistant Secretary - Hazel Murdock

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY	
Washington, DC 20505 (703) 351-1100	
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR	
Comptroller	351-4456
Office of the Inspector General, Audit Staff Chief	351-2232
DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR ADMINISTRATION	
Office of Finance Director	351_310 <i>1</i>

351-2967

*Assistant Director of Finance for Policy and Planning - George S. Powell

CIVIL AERONAUTICS BOARD

1825 Connecticut Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20428 (202) 655-4000

Managing Director - Cressworth Lander	673-5980
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND ACCOUNTING	
*Comptroller - Anthony F. Toronto	673-5225
Deputy Comptroller - Frederick J. Zirkel	673-5476
Chief, Finance Division - Andrew B. Chepega	673-5282
Chief, Budget Division - Joe Kull	673-5476

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

14th and Constitution Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20230 (202) 783-9200

Assistant Secretary for Administration Elsa A. Porter Room 5830	377-4951
Controller * Leonard Sweeney (Acting) Room 6827	377-5866
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING Accounting Standards Division, Chief Accountant Meir S. Gabbay Room 6800	t 377-4407
OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL Inspector General Designee - Mary P. Bass	377-3522
Office of Audits Director - John R. Szpanka (Acting) Room 607 711 14th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20230	376-7678
BUDGETING Office of Budget and Program Analysis Director - Clifford J. Parker Room 5825	377-4547
PRIMARY OPERATING UNITS	
Office of the Secretary Office of Financial Management Services Director - Clyde E. Ahrnsbrak Room 6823 (Budget for General Administration and Working Capital Fund)	377-2227
International Trade Administration Accounting Officer (Served by the Office of the Secretary Accounting System))
Office of Budget Director - Ned Godsey Room 3321	377-3788
Economic Development Administration Accounting Division Chief - Dennis J. Polivka Room 7417	377-5271
Budget Division Chief - Brian Whalen Room 7322	377-4367

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE	Page Two		
Maritime Administration			
Division of Accounts Chief - (Vacant) Room 3090	377-4764		
Office of Financial Management Director - Earl L. Loe Room 3090	377-3800		
Office of Budget and Program Analysis Director - Mason G. Nottingham Room 3627	377-3091		
National Bureau of Standards Accounting Division Chief - Larry B. Stout			
Admin. Bldg., Room 931 Washington, DC. 20234	921-2507		
Budget Division Chief - Raymond G. Kammer Room A-1026 Bldg. 101, Washington, DC 20234	921-2544		
National Fire Prevention and Control Administration Accounting Officer (served by Office of the Secretary Accounting System)			
Budget Officer - James J. Rita			
2400 M Street, NW Washington, DC 20036	634-7660		
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Office Of Finance	<u>n</u>		
Director - Ben L. Brown Room 300 NBOC#1 6010 Executive Blvd., Rockville, MD 20852	443-8795		
Budget Officer - Herman Beck Room 216 WSC # 5	443-8336		
National Machaigal Information Corvins			
National Technical Information Service Controller - Eleanor M. Clark			
	557-4612		

Administrative Accounting Officer (served by National Bureau of Standards)

DEDZ	ARTMENT	OF	COMMERCE
UUEE	71/ TITTIN T	OT.	COUNTRICE

Page Three

National Telecommunications Information Administration (Con't)
Budget Officer - Dennis Conners
1800 G Street, NW. 395-5623

Minority Business Development Agency
Program Accounting Officer (served by Economic
Development Administration)

Administrative Accounting Officer (served by Office of the Secretary Accounting System)

Budget Officer - Harolyn B. Chism - Room 5079 377-3763

National Telecommunications & Information Administration Accounting Officer (served by National Bureau of Standards Accounting System)

Budget Officer - Dennis Conners 1800 G Street, NW Suite 790 Washington, DC 20504

724-3357

Bureau of the Census
Finance Division, Chief, William A. Prentice
Suite 111, Iverson Mall

763-5654

Budget Division, Chief, Thomas E. Beck Room 3434 - Bldg.3, Washington, DC. 20233

763-2573

Patent and Trademark Office Office of Finance Director - Leonard L. Nahme Room 2-6D07 Crystal Plaza Washington, DC. 20234

557-3761

Office of Budget, Director - John L. Walter Room 2-9027, Crystal Plaza

557-7337

U.S. Travel Service
Accounting Officer (served by Office
of the Secretary Accounting System)

Budget Officer - Ken Hall - Room 1524

377-2404

Regional Action Planning Commissions
Accounting Officer (served by the Office of the Secretary Accounting System)

Budget Officer - Thomas Saulino - Room 2092 377-3541

COMMISSION OF FINE ARTS

708 Jackson Place NW Washington, DC 20006 (202) 566-1066

Secretary and Administrative Officer Charles H. Atherton

18

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

1121 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20425 (202) 254-6758

Assistant Staff Director for Administration
Bert Silver - Room 502 254-6616

Budget Officer - John Birkle - Room 502 254-6630

COMMODITY FUTURES TRADING COMMISSION

2033 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20581 (202) 254-8630

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Division of Management, Program Planning and Evaluation	
*Director - Edward Jon Guss	254-9524
Operations and Budget Section Director - Lowell B. Genebach, Jr.	254-3354
Budget and Accounting Officer George H. Banister	254-3354

COMMUNITY SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

1200 19th Street, NW Washington, DC 20506 (202) 254-5000

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT

Controller	254 5020
Curtis W. Christensen (Acting)	254-5930
*Deputy Controller - Curtis W. Christensen	254-5930
Chief, Financial Management Division Reginald J. White	254-6400
Chief, Budget & Program Analysis Division Richard W. L'Italien	254-5730
Chief, Data Processing Division Nelson L. Miller	427-7523
OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL	
Inspector General Frankie Muse Freeman	653-5430
Deputy Inspector General Eileen Siedman	653-5430

CONGRESSIONAL BUDGET OFFICE

Second and D Streets, SW Washington, DC 20515 (202) 225-1491

Director - Alice M. Rivlin Room 3460	225-2037
Deputy Director Robert D. Reischauer Room 3460	225-0431
General Counsel - Alfred B. Fitt Room 3459	225-1073
*Director, Office of Intergovernmental Relation Stanley L. Greigg Room 3463	ns 225-4416
Special Assistant to the Director John Ellwood Room 3462A	225-0471
Assistant Director for Budget Analysis James L. Blum Room 3488	225-5825
Assistant Director for Fiscal Analysis William J. Beeman Room 3434	225-1472
Assistant Director for Tax Analysis James Verdier Room 3456	225-4127
Assistant Director for Natural Resources and Commerce	
Raymond C. Scheppach Room 3433	225-1494
Assistant Director for Human Resources and Community Development	
Davis S. Mundel Room 3325	225-4546
Assistant Director for National Security and International Affairs	
David S. C. Chu Room 3442	225-7807
Deputy Assistant Director for Administration Charles S. Barden Room 3463	225-4828
Publications	225-4416

CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION

5401 Westbard Avenue Bethesda, Maryland 20207

Director, Financial Management Systems Theodore B. Liss

492-6527

Chief

Finance Branch - Otto Graham - Room 900

COST ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD

441 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20548 (202) 275-6111

Executive Secretary
* Nelson H. Shapiro - Room 4836

COUNCIL OF ECONOMIC ADVISERS

17th	and	Per	nnsy	lvania	Avenue,	NW
Washi	ingto	on,	DC	20506		
(202)	395	5-30	000			

Chairman - Charles L. Schultze	395-5084
Member - (Vacant)	395-5036
Member - George Eads	395-5046
Special Assistant to the Chairman * Susan Irving	395-5084

(P) Pentagon

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

	,
The Pentagon Washington, DC 20301 (202) 695-3241	,
Assistant Secretary of Defense (Comptroll* * (Vacant) - Room 3E836 (P)	er) 695-3237
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense (Comptroller) John R. Quetsch	697-6142
BUDGET	
Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense (Program/Budget) Joseph H. Sherick Room 3E821 (P)	695-9252
MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS	
Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense (Management Systems) Emanuel Rosen Room 3E831 (P)	695-3424
Principal Assistant for Management System Herbert H. Kraft, Jr. Room 3E831 (P)	
ACCOUNTING POLICY	
Director for Accounting Policy, OASD(C) John T. Crehan Room 3A882 (P)	697-6837
ADP	
Director for Data Automation, OASD(C) John M. Carabello Room 1A658 (P)	697-8580
REPORTING	
Director for Management Information Control and Analysis - OASD(C) Winfield Scott Room 4B915 (P)	697-8363
BANKING AND FINANCE	
Director for Banking, International Finan and Professional Development, OASD(C) (Vacant) Room 4B857 (P)	ce 697 - 8281

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE	Page Two
LEGAL	
Assistant General Counsel (Fiscal Matters) Manuel Briskin Room 3D961 (P)	695-5864
AUDIT	
Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense (Audit) (Director, Defense Audit Service) Clement E. Roy Room 607A LB	697-9108
Deputy Director, Defense Audit Service Jim Curry Room 607B LB	697-9288
Assistant to the DASD(Audit) for Audit Policy OASD(C) Raymond E. Schmidt Room 1271	695-0543
Acting Assistant to the DASD (Audit) for Audit Reports OASD(C) Jack Norwood Room 3A336 (P)	697-4238
PRIMARY OPERATING UNITS	
Office of the Secretary Director for Budget and Finance, Washington Headquarters Service Carl W. Fisher - Room 3B287 (P) (Budgeting, Accounting, and Financial Reporting for the Office of the Secretary of Defense)	697-6760
Budget Chief, Budget Branch, Washington Headquarters Service - G. A. Cratch Room 3B287 (P) (Operating Budget, Office of the Secretary of Defense)	695-6342
Accounting Chief of Finance and Accounts Branch Washington Headquarters Service Jack Arzoomanian - Room 3B269 (P) (Operating Accounts, Office of the Secretary of Defense)	697-6500

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

The Pentagon
Washington, DC 20330
(202) 545-6700

Acting Assistant Secretary of the Air Force
(Financial Management)
Willard H. Mitchell Room 4E978 (P) 697-2302
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary
(Vacant) 697-6300

AUDIT

Auditor General, AFAA, Norton AFB, CA 92409
J. B. Dodds (714) 382-4071

COMPTROLLER

Comptroller of the Air Force
Hans H. Driessnack Room 4E128 (P) 697-4774
Deputy Comptroller of the Air Force
Frank A. Fishburne 697-4464

BUDGET

Director of the Budget, Office of the Comptroller of the Air Force George M. Browning, Jr. - Room 4D131 (P) 697-9774

ACCOUNTING

Assistant Comptroller for Accounting and Finance George C. Lynch, AFAFC Denver, Colorado 80279 (303) 370-7461

COST AND MANAGEMENT ANALYSIS

Director of Cost and Management Analysis
Office of the Comptroller of the Air Force
Henry J. Sechler Room 4D159 (P) 697-5311

PLANS

Chief, Comptroller Plans Group
Office of the Comptroller of the Air Force
Philip F. Norton - 4E119 (P) 697-9992

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY The Pentagon Washington, DC 20310 (202) 545-6700 US Army Fina Accounting Fort Benjami Indianapolis 46249	Center n Harrison
INSTALLATIONS, LOGISTICS & FINANCIAL MANAGEMEN	<u>'T</u>
Assistant Secretary of the Army Alan J. Gibbs Room 3E606, (P) Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Ar Roy A. Werner Room 3E606 (P) Deputy for Management Systems John F. Wallace Room 3E592 (P) Deputy for Resource Analysis Joseph L. Miller Room 3E572 (P)	695-2254 my 697-8121 695-5951 697-6146
COMPTROLLER	
Comptroller of the Army Richard L. West Room 3A712 (P) Deputy Comptroller James J. Leonard Room 3A712 (P)	695-2510 697-6659
BUDGET	
Director of Army Budget Corey J. Wright Room 3A662 (P) Deputy Director Leonard F. Keenan Room 3A662 (P) Director of OMA Roger J. Price Room 3B671 (P)	697-3937 695-4575 695-2063
FINANCE & ACCOUNTING/USA FINANCE & ACCOUNTING	CENTER
Director/Commander Richard G. Fazakerley (FBH,IN)(317) Principal Deputy (Vacant) (FBH,IN)(317) Deputy Commander - Paul P. Burns (FBH,IN)(317) Deputy Director - John Cooley (FBH,IN)(317)	542-3229 542-3206
RESOURCE POLICY & PLANNING	
Assistant Comptroller Robert B. Adams Room 3A688 (P)	695-3225

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY	Page Two
FISCAL POLICY	
Assistant Comptroller Oliver Kennedy Room 3A686 (P)	695-4296
COST ANALYSIS	
Director - Wayne M. Allen Room 2A690 (P)	697-6331
AUDIT	
Auditor General Harold L. Stugart Room 1E460 (P)	697-6035
MANAGEMENT	
Director - Thomas U. Greer Room 3D658 (P)	695-0294
PROGRAM ANALYSIS AND EVALUATION	
Director - Patrick M. Roddy Room 3C718 (P)	695-4617
<u>ADP</u>	
Assistant Chief of Staff for Automation and Communications Clay T. Buckingham Room 3C630 (P)	695-6604

694-1150

UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

Headquarters, Room 3000 Arlington Annex Arlington, Virginia 20380

Fiscal	Director	 E.	T.	Comstock	694-1080
					694-2590

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY

The Pentagon
Washington, DC 20350
(202) 545-6700

Assistant Secretary of the Navy (Financial Management) George A. Peapples - Room 4E768 (P) Deputy Comptroller - S. David Frost	697-2325 695-3377
BUDGET Director, Budget & Reports, Office of the Comptroller of the Navy Edward P. Travers Room 4C736 (P)	697-7105
ACCOUNTING Financial Management Systems Office of the Comptroller of the Navy (CM-3) 1931 Jefferson Davis Highway Arlington, VA 20376	
Assistant Comptroller Millard J. Johnson Room 425, CM-3 Deputy Assistant Comptroller Albert A. Tisone Room 423, CM-3	697-3195 695-1954
AUDIT Director, Naval Audit Service James B. Busey - Room 501, Nassif Bldg. 5611 Columbia Pike, Falls Church, VA 22041	756-2117
BANKING AND FINANCE Director of Banking and Contract Financing Office of the Comptroller of the Navy E. F. Burchfield Room 4C741 (P)	697-7153
PRIMARY OPERATING UNITS	
BUDGET CHIEF OF NAVAL OPERATIONS Deputy Director, Fiscal Management Division Navy Program Planning Office, Office of the Chief of Naval Operations	
Thomas J. Hughes, Jr., Room 4C560 (P)	695-3262

DEFENSE ADVANCED RESEARCH PROJECTS AGENCY

Architect Building 1400 Wilson Boulevard Arlington, Virginia 22209 (202) 694-3007

(Vacant)	Room 821	694-3007
Acting Deputy Director, James C. Goodwyn Ro		694-3007
Chief, Financial Managem James E. Fargo Room 8		694-3007
Chief, Management Inform Ron Collison	nation Systems Division Room 839	694-3007
Chief, Program and Analy (Vacant) Roc	ysis Division om 823	694-3007

DEFENSE AUDIT SERVICE

Suite 1200 Commonwealth Building 1300 Wilson Boulevard Arlington, Virginia 22209 (202) 697-9108

Director, Clement E. Roy	•	697-9108
Deputy Director, James H.	Curry	697-9288

DEFENSE COMMUNICATIONS AGENCY

Chief, Cost Analysis Division
I. L. Seidel Room 2630

Navy Department Service Center Washington, D.C. 20305 (202) 692-2698 (Personnel Locator)

COMPTROLLER DIRECTORATE

Comptroller - R. W. Helms - Room 2770 Deputy Comptoller - (Vacant) - Room 2670	692-2827 692-9041
BUDGET	
Chief, Financial Management Division D. B. Waldron - (DCA Budget) Room 2655	692-3372
Chief, Resources Analysis Division S. Richmond Room 2748 (Departmental Telecommunications and WWMCCS Budgets)	692-2143
Chief, Communications Services Industrial Fund J. Casteel Room 2640	692-2142
ACCOUNTING	
Chief, Financial Management Division D. B. Waldron Room 2655	692-3372
AUDIT	
Chief, Management Engineering Division B. R. Warren Room 2620	692-7319
ADP	
Chief, Data Automation Division T. E. Michels Room 2718	692-0060
ECONOMIC/COST ANALYSIS	

692-2923

DEFENSE CONTRACT AUDIT AGENCY

Cameron Station Building 4 Alexandria, VA 22314 (202) 274-7304

Director - Frederick Neuman Room 4C346	274-7281
Deputy Director - C. O. Starrett, Jr. Room 4C346	274-6785
CONTRACT AUDIT	
Assistant Director, Operations (Vacant) Room 4A165	274-7105
Deputy Assistant Director, Operations James R. Brown Room 4A165	274-6438
Assistant Director, Policy and Plans Irving J. Sandler Room 4A270	274-7323
Deputy Asst. Director, Policy and Plans Ray E. Logsdon Room 4A268	274-7317
ACCOUNTING AND BUDGET	
Assistant Director, Resources Darrell J. Oyer Room 4A350	274-7308

DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

The Pentagon
Washington, DC 20301
(202) 697-7072

Assistant Director for Resources and Systems
Carl H. Norton Room 3E242 695-3333
Comptroller - Robert K. Little Room 3D330 695-4446

BUDGET

Chief, Budget Division - Lewis Prombain
Room 3D321 697-4317

ACCOUNTING

Chief, Financial Policy and Accounting Division
Thomas C. Roberts Room 2C235 695-0450

PROGRAM APPRAISAL

Chief, Program Appraisal/Management Division
Diller G. Matthews, Jr. Room 3D336 695-7959

MANPOWER MANAGEMENT

Chief, Manpower Management Division
Arthur E. Walters Room 3D339 694-4015

DEFENSE INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

Buzzard's Point 1900 Half Street, SW Washington, DC 20314 (202) 693-0272

Director for Management and Resources Frederick E. Taylor Room 5346A	693-0272
ACCOUNTING	
Accounting Officer - Elmer B. Kirkpatrick Room 5223	693-0960
BUDGET	
Budget Officer - Charles E. Forsythe Room 5346	693-0963
MANPOWER AND LOGISTICS	
Manpower and Logistics Officer Everett E. Vetter Room 5346	693-1555
ADMINISTRATION	
Administrative Officer (Vacant) Room 5318	693-0880

DEFENSE LOGISTICS AGENCY

Cameron Station	
Alexandria, Virginia	22314
(202) 274-6001	

Comptroller - William J. Cassell Room 3D528 Deputy Comptroller - William E. Kenealy	274-6201
Room 3D528	274-6203
BUDGET	
Chief, Operations Budget Division James R. Jones, Sr. Room 3D435 Acting Chief, Stock Fund Division	274-6228
Robert E. Taylor Room 3D617	274-6230
ACCOUNTING	
Chief, Accounting and Finance Division Robert G. Bordley Room 3D385	274-6213

<u>ADP</u>

Chief, Systems Division
Assistant Director Plans, Programs and Systems
Charley P. Gillespie Room 3A470 274-6315

DEFENSE MAPPING AGENCY

Building 56, U.S. Naval Observatory 34th and Massachusetts Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20305 (202) 254-4400

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Comptroller - John R. Vaughn Room 212	254-4398
BUDGET	
Chief, Program/Budget Division Albert N. Rhodes Room 212	254-4012
ACCOUNTING	
Chief, Finance and Accounting Division Alice L. Mathis Room 201	254-4466
MANPOWER	
Chief, Manpower and Management Division Vernon J. Hertel Room 208	254-4487
<u>ADP</u>	
Chief, Data Automation Division Jay Lockwood Room 203	254-4560
Phase II Program Manager Jacob L. Garrison Room 225	254-4627

DEFENSE NUCLEAR AGENCY

DNA Building Washington, DC 20305 (202) 325-7083

Comptroller - Paul H. Carew	325-7083
BUDGET	
Acting Chief, Budget Division Albert L. Stell, Jr. Room 258	325-7090
ACCOUNTING	
Chief, Accounting and Reports Division Warren E. Murray Room 257A	325-7143
PROGRAM AND ANALYSIS	
Chief, Program & Analysis Division Albert L. Stell, Jr. Room 259A	325-7760
ADP	
Chief, Data Automation Policy & Systems Division - Brice E. Robertson Room 166A	325-7115

DEFENSE SECURITY ASSISTANCE AGENCY

The Pentagon
Washington, DC 20301
(202) 695-3291

Comptroller - Glenn A. Rudd 697-9797

Deputy Comptroller - Herbert K. Morris 697-5638

Director, Security Assistance Accounting Center - James R. Woods (303) 370-4751

DEFENSE SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT COLLEGE

Ft. Belvoir, VA 22060 (703) 664-3120

Commandant - W. E. Thurman	664-6324
Deputy Commandant - John B. Hanby, Jr.	664-6325
Dean, Department of Administration (Vacant)	664-4094

NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY

9800 Savage Road Fort George G. Meade Maryland 20755 (301) 688-6311

Donald J. Twillman

Comptroller - Arthur J. Fallen 688-6661

PROGRAMS/BUDGET

Chief, Leonard F. Mongeron 688-6444

FINANCE/ACCOUNTING

Chief, Financial Policy and Operations
Resources Management Directorate

796-6711

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

400 Independence Avenue SW Washington, DC 20201 (202) 472-6830

Office of the Secretary

Assistant Secretary for Management John B. Gabusi Room 3001 FOB 6	245-8703
Assistant Secretary for Planning and Budgeting - C. William Fisher Room 4079 FOB 6	245-7909
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Financial Controller - R. Thomas Rollis Room 3049 FOB 6	472-6830
Director, Division of Financial Management William Ward Room 3105 FOB 6	245-8360

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

James Forrestal Building 1000 Independence Aveune, SW Washington, DC 20585 (202) 252-4171

OFFICE OF THE CONTROLLER

Controller - Jack E. Hobbs Room 4A-139	252-4171
Deputy Controller - P. Marshall Ryan Room 4A-139	252-4490
Director, Office of Budget Aaron D. Edmondson (Acting) Room 4A-139	252-4178
Director, Office of Finance and Accounting Robert L. Zanetell Room 4A-139	252-4492
Director, Office of Program and Project	
Management Assessment C. N. Mitchell Room 4A-139	252-4513
Director, Management Information Systems Bert Greenglass Room 4A-139	252-4182
Director, Financial Policy, Analysis	
and GAO Liaison Clarence E. Mahan Room 4A-139	252-4499
OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL	
Inspector General J. K. Mansfield Room 5A-228	252-4393
Deputy Inspector General	
Thomas S. Williams, Jr. Room 5A-228	252-4393

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Waterside Mall 401 M Street SW Washington, DC 20460 (202) 755-2673

AGENCY OFFICERS

Deputy Assistant Administrator for Resources Management - Paul J. Elston Room W1003	
Budget Operations Division Director (Acting) John Chamberlin Room W711	
Program Analysis Division, Director (Vacant) Room W713	755-0693
Financial Management Division, Director * Marcus W. Pugh Room 3103	755-0374
Financial Systems Branch, Chief Alan M. Kaplan Room 3617H	755-0911
Fiscal Policies and Procedures Branch Chief - John J. Sandy Room 3423	755-4523
Financial Report and Analysis Branch Chief - Robert Dodson Room 3618	426-2686
ACCOUNTING OPERATIONS OFFICES	
William Faustman Room 3417	755-1823
Richard A. Ruhe, Environmental Research Center, 26 W. St. Clair Street	
Cincinnati, OH 45268	8-684-7831
Donald Mathis, Environmental Research Center, Research Triangle Park, NC 27711	8-629-3041
Alan Lewis (Acting), P.O. Box 18418 Las Vegas, NV 89114	8-595-2969
EPA REGIONAL OFFICES, FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT O	FFICERS
Region I - George Doucette Room 2211 JFK Federal Bldg., Boston, MA 02203	8-223-3475

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY	Page Two
EPA REGIONAL OFFICES, FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT OF	FFICERS (Con't)
Region II - Ronald Gherardi Room 934 26 Federal Plaza, New York City, NY 10007	8-264-8989
Region III - Robert Reed, Curtis Bldg. 6th & Walnut Sts., Philadelphia, PA 19106	8-597-8329
Region IV - William McBride, Suite 500 345 Courtland St. NE, Atlanta, GA 30308	8-257-3402
Region V - Ivars Antens, 230 S. Dearborn Street, Chicago, IL 60604	8-353-2030
Region VI - Jack Mohl Room 1225 1201 Elm Street, Dallas, TX 75270	8-729-2702
Region VII - William Myers, 324 East 11th St. Kansas City, MO 64106	8-758-5825
Region VIII - Joan Barnes, Suite 900 Lincoln Tower Bldg., Denver, CO 80295	8-327-3853
Region IX - William Anning, 215 Fremont St. San Francisco, CA 94105	8-556-0964
Region X - Lyle Brown, 1200 Sixth Avenue Seattle, WA 98101	8-399-1586
OFFICE OF AUDIT, WASHINGTON, DC	
Inspector General - Inez Reid Room 1221	755-0425
Director - Malcolm S. Stringer Room CM-1007 Ernest E. Bradley, III Room CM-1007	
OFFICE OF AUDIT, REGIONAL	
Region II - (Vacant) 26 Federal Plaza Room 905, New York, NY 10007	8-264-5730
Region IV - Leslie M. Buie, Suite 500 1421 Peachtree St. NE, Atlanta, GA 30308	8-257-3623
Region V - W. Rodger Smith, 230 S. Dearborn S Chicago, IL 60604	8 - 353-2486
Region IX - Truman R. Beeler, 215 Fremont St. San Francisco, CA 94105	8-556-1954

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION

2401 E Street NW Washington, DC 20506 (202) 634-7046

OFFICE OF PROGRAM PLANNING & EVALUATION

Director - Brooke Trent Room 3228 632-4882

DIVISION OF BUDGET AND FINANCE

Director - Lefford B. Fauntleroy - Room 3228 634-7069

*Accounting Officer - Albert Morris Rm. 3237 634-7046

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION

Executive Office Building Washington, DC 20500 (202) 456-6220

Director - Richard Harden 456-6690 Director for Financial Management Ursula H. Pearson

395-7244

EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF THE UNITED STATES

811 Vermont Avenue NW Washington, DC 20571 (202) 566-2117

OFFICE OF THE TREASURER - CONTROLLER

*Treasurer - Controller - W. Stevens Smith Room 1055	566-8837
Deputy Treasurer - James K. Hess Room 1053	566-8845
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING	
Chief Financial Accounting Ralph R. Darden Room 1071	566-8010
BUDGET AND CASH CONTROL	
Manager - Airail O. Westley, Jr. Room 1065	566-8847
PROGRAM ACCOUNTING	
Manager - Melvin J. Engbert Room 1062	566-4787

FARM CREDIT ADMINISTRATION

490 L'Enfant Plaza East SW Washington, DC 20578 (202) 755-2195

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION

Deputy Governor - (Vacant) 755-2181

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION

*Director - Paul C. Redmer 755-4394

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

1919 M Street NW Washington, DC 20554 (202) 655-4000

Executive Director - R. D. Lichtwardt	632-6390
*Associate Executive Director-Operations Thomas P. Campbell (Budget Officer)	632-5316
Acting Chief, Financial Management Division Ryan E. Taylor	632-7194
Chief, Accountant - Wayne Leshe	632-6900
Chief, Budget Branch - Peter Herrick	632-7194

FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION

550 17th Street NW Washington, DC 20429 (202) 393-8400

OFFICE OF THE CONTROLLER

Controller - James A. Davis 389-4481

OFFICE OF CORPORATE AUDITS

*Director - Robert D. Hoffman 389-4791

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20463 (202) 523-4112

Assistant Staff Director for Administration Robert N. Baker	523-4112
Deputy Assistant Staff Director for Administration - Larry D. McCoy	523-4112
*Ralph Brandt, Accountant	523~4116

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

1725 I Street, N.W. Washington, DC 20472

Director of Finance and Administration Mr. Robert H. Volland Room 1015	653-7803
Acting Director Budget and Finance Division * Mrs. Clara L. McGaha Room 904	653 - 7875
Acting Chief Budget Branch Mr. Aaron Halper Room 904	653-7875
Acting Chief FEMA Accounting Branch Mr. E. Ronald Smith Room 901	653 -7897

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK BOARD and/or FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAN INSURANCE CORPORATION

1700 G Street NW Washington, DC 20552 (202) 377-6000

Director, Administration Richard L. Petrocci	377-6072
Assistant Director, Administration (Programs) Robert E. Wolpert	377 - 6074
*Controller - James B. Deemer	377-6140
Budget Officer - David A. Vaughan, Jr.	377-6173

FEDERAL LABOR RELATIONS AUTHORITY

Office of Personnel Management Building Suite 7469
1900 E Street NW
Washington, DC 20424
(202) 632-5504

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION

*Director - Ronald M. Sendak 632-5504

Chief, Financial Management Division (Financial Manager) Richard D. Arnold II 632-7871

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

1100 L Street NW Washington, DC 20573 (202) 655-4000

OFFICE OF BUDGET AND PROGRAM ANALYSIS

*Director - Frederick F. Trutkoff Room 11305 523-5770

FEDERAL MEDIATION AND CONCILIATION SERVICE

2100 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20427 (202) 653-5290

Director of Administration - Robert P. Gajdys
Office of Administration 653-5333

BUDGET AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Assistant Director for Administration for Budget and Financial Management * Richard J. Laulor

653-5215

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System

20th and Constitution Avenue NW Washington, DC 20551 (202) 452-3419

Staff Director, Division for Federal	
Reserve Bank Activities William H. Wallace Rm. M-4436	452-2793
W222244 11	132 2733
Director, Division of Federal Reserve Bank Operations - James R. Kudlinski	452-3895
Deputy Director, Division of Federal Reserve Bank Operations	
Clyde H. Farnsworth - Rm. M-4300	452-2787
Controller - John Kakalec - Rm. M-1132	452-3551
*Assistant Controller - George E. Livingston Room 1124	452-3552
Manager, Accounting and Budgets	
Division of Federal Reserve Bank Operations - Alice V. Hall - Rm.M-4410	452-3915
Chief, Program Analysis and Budgets Brent L. Bowen - Rm. M-1110	452-3751
Assistant to the Controller (Vacant)	
Chief, Systems Improvement Micheal Spotz - Rm. M-1118	452-3396

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

6th and Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20580 (202) 655-4000

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Executive	Director	-	Christian	s.	White	
Room 426						523-3740

OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Deputy	Exe	cutive I	Director		
Barry	J .	Kefauve	er Room	420	523-3547

DIVISION OF BUDGET AND FINANCE

^{*}Director - James A. Williams Room 774 523-3507

FOREIGN CLAIMS SETTLEMENT COMMISSION OF THE UNITED STATES

1111 Twentieth Street, NW Washington, DC 20579 (202) 653-6166

*Executive Director - F. T. Masterson Room 409

653-6155

GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE

441 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20548 (202) 275-5067

POLICY AND PROGRAM PLANNING

Assistant to the Comptroller General John D. Heller Room 7124	275-5534
COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIVISION	
Director - Henry Eschwege Room 6146	275-6167
ENERGY AND MINERALS DIVISION	
Director - J. Dexter Peach Room 5120	275-3567
FEDERAL PERSONNEL & COMPENSATION DIVISION	
Director - Hyman L. Krieger Room 4001	275-6209
FIELD OPERATIONS DIVISION	
Director - Francis X. Fee Room 7800	275-5495
FINANCIAL AND GENERAL MANAGEMENT STUDIES DIVIS	ION
*Director - D. L. Scantlebury Room 6001	275-5150
Deputy Director - Financial Management R. W. Maycock Room 6102	275-5071
Associate Director - Financial Systems in Operations - J. F. Simonette Room 6023	275-1581
GENERAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION	
Director - Allen R. Voss Room 3866	275-6059
GENERAL SERVICES AND CONTROLLER	
Director - Richard L. Brown Room 6834	275-3909
HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION	
Director - Gregory J. Ahart Room 6864	275-5470

GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE	Page Two
INTERNATIONAL DIVISION	
Director - J. Kenneth Fasick Room 4804	275-5518
LOGISTICS AND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION	
Director - Richard W. Gutmann Room 5804	275-6503
OFFICE OF INTERNAL REVIEW	
Director - (Vacant) Room 7140	275-5748
OFFICE OF POLICY	
Director - William J. Anderson Room 7132	275-5106
PROCUREMENT AND SYSTEMS AQUISITION DIVISION	
Director - Jerome H. Stolarow Room 6915	275-3455
PROGRAM ANALYSIS DIVISION	
Director - Harry S. Havens Room 5001	275-1854

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

18th and F Streets, NW Washington, DC 20405 (202) 655-4000

OFFICE OF PLANS, PROGRAMS, AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Assistant Administrator for Plans, Programs, and Financial Management Raymond A. Fontaine 566-1807

Acting Assistant Administrator for Plans,
Programs, and Financial Management
Lawrence S. Cohan 566-0683

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING

Director, Office of Finance

* William J. Rita 566-0560

BUDGET

Director, Office of Budget
William B. Early, Jr. 566-1807

GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

North Capitol & H Streets, NW Washington, DC 20401 (202) 275-2051

MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

Director - Moses A. Michel

Assistant Public Printer Walter C. DeVaughn	275-2388
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SERVICE	
Acting, Deputy Comptroller * William F. Klugh	275-2073
OFFICE OF AUDITS	

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

200 Independence Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20201 (202) 245-6031

OFFICE OF SECRETARY

Assistant Secretary for Management and Budget - Frederick M. Bohen Room 510 A, Hubert Humphrey Bldg.	245-6396
OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL	
<pre>Inspector General - Richard B. Lowe III (Acting) Room 5262, North Bldg.</pre>	472-3150
Assistant Inspector General for Auditing Philip Kropatkin Room 5700, North Bldg.	472-3157
ACCOUNTING (Department Level)	
*Deputy Assistant Secretary, Finance David V. Dukes Room 705 Dl, Hubert	
Humphrey Bldg. Department Fiscal Policy Officer	245-7084
Richard R. Reidenbach Room 705 D2 Hubert Humphrey Bldg. Division of Accounting Systems and	245-6236
Procedures, Director - Andrew J. Kapfer Room 717 Dl, Hubert Humphrey Bldg. Agencies' Systems and Procedures Branch	245-6031
Chief, Guy F. Linza Room 711 D1, Hubert Humphrey Bldg.	245-9000
Departmental Systems and Procedures Branch Chief, Joseph A. Sclanfani Room 717 D2	
Hubert Humphrey Bldg. Federal Assistance Financing Branch	245-6226
Chief, William D. Yancey Room 833 Rockwall Bldg.	443-1660
Division of Financial Planning and Analysis Director, John R. Rieman Room 745 Dl	
Hubert Humphrey Bldg. Division of Financial Operations and	245-8085
Fiscal Procedures, Director	
Richard Carlson Room 759 Dl, Hubert Humphrey Bldg.	245-6201

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES	Page Two
ACCOUNTING (Department Level) (Con't) Division of Cash Management Policy and Procedures Director - David A. Quinn Room 743 H, Hubert Humphrey Bldg.	245-6388
BUDGET	
Deputy Assistant Secretary, Budget Alair Townsend Harris Room 508G Hubert Humphrey Bldg. Division of Budget Policy and	245-7393
Management, Director - Anthony Itteilag Room 503 H, Hubert Humphrey Bldg. Division of Health Budget Analysis, Director	245-7652
Ellen F. Wormser Room 513 H, Hubert Humphrey Bldg.	245-7281
Division of Welfare Budget Analysis Director - Michael Sturman Room 517 H Hubert Humphrey Bldg.	245-6238
PRIMARY OPERATING UNITS	
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY	
Director, Division of Office of the Secretary Budget Services - John Scully Room 523 H, Hubert Humphrey Bldg. Director, Division of Accounting Operations Penelope Strong Room 743 H, Hubert	245-6345
Humphrey Bldg.	245-6388
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES	
Director, Division of Financial Management Herbert Baird Room 1809, Parklawn Bldg.	443-1484
HEALTH SERVICES ADMINISTRATION	
Director, Office of Financial Management Emily Haley, Room 13-07, Parklawn Bldg. Director, Office of Fiscal Services	443-6826
Stanley H. Solomon Room 16-05 Parklawn Bldg.	443-2990

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES	Page Three
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION	
Director, Division of Financial Management Ronald G. Chesmore Room 11-61	
Parklawn Bldg.	443-3260
Chief, Accounting Branch - Harold R. Heiser Room 11-83, Parklawn Bldg. Chief, Budget Formulation Branch	443-1766
Henry Moore (Acting) Room 11-68 Parklawn Bldg.	443-3270
HEALTH RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION	
Director, Division of Financial Management John P. Buckley Room 944, Center Bldg.	436-7145
Chief, Budget Branch - Allan H. Jodrey	
Room 9-44, Center Bldg. Chief, Fiscal Branch - William C. Folger	436-7145
Room 9-44, Center Bldg.	436-7277
CENTER FOR DISEASE CONTROL	
Director, Financial Management Office Claude F. Pickelsimer Room 200, 255 East Paces Ferry Rd. NE, Atlanta, Georgia 30305 (404)	262-6600
ALCOHOL, DRUG ABUSE, AND MENTAL HEALTH ADMINISTRATION	
Director, Division of Financial Management Kent L. Auguston Room 12C-08,	
Parklawn Bldg. Chief, Budget Management Branch -	443-2094
Richard Kopando Room 12C-16, Parklawn Bldg.	443-3846
NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH	
Director, Division of Financial Management Norman Mansfield Room 32, Bldg. 1 Assistant Director of Finance, Division of Financial Management	496-2567
Samuel W. George - Room B1B63 Bldg. 31 Assistant Director of Budget, Division of	496-3368
Financial Management - H. Richard Miller Room 26, Bldg. l	496-4477

HEALTH CARE FINANCING ADMINISTRATION

Director, Office of Financial Management	
Dennis Fischer, Room 1036	
HEW Switzer Bldg.	245-1974
Director, Divison of Budget - Anna Perkins	
Room 5609, HEW Switzer Bldg.	245-0823
Director, Division of Accounting	
Harold E. Arnold Room 1036	
E8 Gwynn Oak Bldg, Baltimore, MD 21235 (301)	-594-9563

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISRATION

Director, Office of Financial Resources		
Sherwin T. Montell - Room 840		
Altmeyer Bldg., Baltimore, MD 21235	(301)	594-3100
Director, Division of Finance		
Matthew G. Schwienteck Room G-B6		
Meadows East, Baltimore, MD 21235	(301)	594-4240
Deputy Director, Office of Financial		
Resources, Louis R. Ponsi		
Room 840, Altmeyer Bldg.		
Baltimore, MD 21235	(301)	594-3106

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

451	Sev	enth	Stre	et,	SW
Wash	ing	ton,	DC	2041	.0
(202) 7	755-51	.11		

OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY FOR ADMINIST	RATION
Assistant Secretary - William A. Medina Room 10110	755-5926
Deputy Assistant Secretary - Vincent J. Hearing Room 10110	755-6940
OFFICE OF FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING	
*Director - Thomas J. O'Connor Room 2202	755-6310
Mortgage Insurance Accounting	
Director - Benjamin C. Tyner Room 2206	755-5647
General and Program Accounting	
Director (Acting) - Shirley Evans Room 2202	755-6310
Accounting Systems and Procedures Division	
Director - Joseph J. Hein Room 3170	755-6204
HUD Mortgage Accounting Project (HUDMAP)	
Director - Frederick E. Wyant 711 14th Street, NW - Room 1010	724-0016
OFFICE OF BUDGET	
Director - Albert J. Kliman Room 10172	755-7296
OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL	
Inspector General - Charles L. Dempsey Room 8256	755-6430
Deputy Inspector General John C. Yazurlo Room 8256 Assistant Inspector General for Audit	755-6342
Joseph A. Sickon Room 8180	755-6342

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT Page Two OFFICE OF ASSISTANT SECRETARY FOR HOUSING FEDERAL HOUSING COMMISSIONER Office of Financial Management Director, Arnold H. Diamond - Rm. 6186 426-4325 GOVERNMENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION President, Ronald P. Laurent - Rm. 6100 755-5926 REGIONAL ACCOUNTING DIRECTORS Allan Finkelstein - Dept. of HUD Room 800 JFK Federal Bldg., Boston, MA 02203 8-223-4351 Ralph Iozzo - Dept. of HUD, 26 Federal Plaza, New York, NY 8-264-8096 10007 Vincent J. Martinicchio - Dept. of HUD Curtis Bldg., 6th & Walnut Streets Philadelphia, PA 19106 8-597-2424 Henry E. Rollins - Dept. of HUD 75 Spring Street, SW Atlanta, GA 30303 404-242-5144 Charles V. Leof - Dept. of HUD 300 South Wacker Drive Chicago, IL 60606 312-353-6088 Dorothy N. Torchia - Dept. of HUD 221 W Lancaster Avenue P.O. Box 2905 Fort Worth, TX 76113 817-728-5441 Larry Miller - Dept. of HUD Federal Office Bldg. 911 Walnut Street - Room 300 Kansas City, MO 64106 918-758-3276 Donald M. Price - Dept. of HUD Executive Tower Bldg. 1405 Curtis Street Denver, CO 80202 303-327-4451

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT Page Three

REGIONAL ACCOUNTING DIRECTORS (Con't)

Ronnie Davis - Dept. of HUD 450 Golden Gate Avenue P.O. Box 36003 San Francisco, CA 94102

415-556-5720

Ronald R. Chronister - Dept. of HUD 3003 Arcade Plaza Bldg. 1321 Second Avenue Seattle, WA 98101

206-399-0236

INTER-AMERICAN FOUNDATION

1515 Wilson Boulevard Rosslyn, VA 22209 (703) 841-3800

President - William M. Dyal, Jr. 841-3810

Assistant to the President
Lawrence E. Bruce, Jr.

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

18th and C Streets, NW Washington, DC 20240 (202) 343-1100

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Assistant Secretary, Office of the Assistant	
Secretary-Policy, Budget and Administration	
Larry E. Meierotto Room 5100	343-6181
Deputy Assistant Secretary, Office of the	
Assistant Secretary-Poicy, Budget and	0.40 4.100
Administration - Heather L. Ross Rm. 5100	343-4123
Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary, Office of the Assistant Secretary-Policy, Budget and	
Administration - William L. Kendig Rm. 5115	343-4701
Director, Office of Budget	343-4701
William Bettenberg Room 4100	343-5308
Chief, Division of Financial Administration	
Office of Budget - Lee Hiller Room 4125	343-5223
*Systems Accountant, Division of Financial	
Administration Office of Budget	
James T. Carter Room 4125	343-5223
Financial Manager, Office of Secretarial Operations - Fiscal	
Dennis J. Hubscher Rm. 5261	343-5027
Demits 6. habsener har. 5201	343-3027
OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL	
Inspector General - June G. Brown Room 5359	343-5745
Assistant Inspector General for Auditing	
Robert W. Beuley Room 5357	343-4252
Assistant Inspector General for Investigations James M. Yohe Room 5355	242 (777
Assistant Inspector General for Policy and	343-6777
Resources Management - Wanda J. Smith	
Room 5356	343-8231
OFFICE OF TERRITORIAL AFFAIRS	
Deputy Director for Finance and Administration	
Matthew N. Novick Room 4314	343-4754
Budget Officer - Hugh J. Gallagher Room 4324 Assistant Accountant - Frank Solomon	343-6971
Room 4318	343-6971
110011 1010	つぶつ ロン/エ

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Page Two

OFFICE OF SMALL DISADVANCED BUSINESS UTILIZATION Administrative Management Assistant Ceola L. Walker - Room 2527 343-8495 GEOLOGICAL SURVEY Chief, Branch of Financial Management Posey B. Howell, Jr. Room 1B201 National Center, Reston, VA 22092 860-6181 Chief, Branch of Budget Management Henry T. Davis Room 7A326 National Center, Reston, VA 22092 860-7217 BUREAU OF MINES Chief, Division of Budget - Robert J. Lamb Room 1011, Columbia Plaza 2401 E Street, NW 634-1325 Chief, Division of Finance Lorin D. Anderson - Room 238 Denver Federal Center, Denver, CO 80225 8-234-2345 OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING RECLAMATION AND ENFORCEMENT Chief, Division of Budget and Financial Management - Carson W. Culp, Jr. 1951 Constitution Avenue, NW 20245 Room 244 343-4926 U. S. FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE Chief, Division of Financial and Management Systems - H. Howard Hulbert Room 3349 Interior Bldg. 343-8991 Chief, Division of Program Analysis Kenneth F. Sippel Room 2559 Interior Bldg. 343-2444 NATIONAL PARK SERVICE Associate Director, Administration Nancy C. Garrett Room 3130 Interior Bldg. 343-2002 Chief, Financial Division - Donald J. Omans Room 4323 - 1100 L Street, NW Washington, DC 20005 523-5151

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Page Three

HERITAGE	CONSERVATION	AND	RECREATION
SERVICE	<u></u>		

Chief, Division of Budget and Finance Larry D. Cardwell Room 334 Pension Bldg. 440 G Street NW

343-9165

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

Assistant Director, Financial Management
William Searcy Room 41 Interior South
Bldg. 1951 Constitution Ave. NW 343-6342
Chief, Division of Accounting Management
Barton W. Wright - P.O. Box 127
Albuquerque, NM 87103 8-474-3125
Chief, Tribal and Administrative Accounting
Services Staff - Milton C. Boyd
Code 205 Interior So. Bldg.
1951 Constitution Ave. NW 235-1376
Washington, DC 20245

WATER AND POWER RESOURCES SERVICE

Chief, Division of Program Coordination and Finance - William C. Klostermeyer Room 7312 343-4691 Chief, Program Coordination Branch Paul O. Hauffe - Room 7317 343-8411 Chief, Finance Branch Edward Kneuper, Jr. - Room 7316 343-4731

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Chief, Division of Finance - Edward Greenberg
Room 3559 Interior Bldg. 343-3607
Chief, Office of Budget Room 5062 343-8571

OFFICE OF WATER RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY

Administrative Manager - F. William Koop Room 4421 - Interior Bldg.

INTERNATIONAL COMMUNICATION AGENCY

1776 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20547 (202) 655-4000

MANAGEMENT

Associate Directorate of Management Associate Director - James D. Isbister Room 727, 1750 Penn. Ave. NW	724-9136
COMPTROLLER SERVICES	
Office of Comptroller Services, Director * Stanley M. Silverman Room 923	724-9513
Planning, Presentations, and Systems Division Chief - L. Paul Hill Room 925	724-9690
Budget Operations Division Chief - Jerry Parry Room 916	724-9165
Financial Operations Division Acting Chief - Jim Kholer Room 614 1717 H Street, NW	632-5263
AUDITING	
Office of Audits, Chief Auditor - Jerome Broadus Room 616 1425 K Street, NW	523-4438

UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

Seventh and E Streets, NW Washington, DC 20436 (202) 523-0173

Director, Finance and Budget
* Edward C. Wallington, Jr.

523-4515

Deputy Director, Finance and Budget Philip Katz

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

12th and Constitution Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20423 (202) 275-7252

ACCOUNTING, BUDGETING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING

Acting Budget and Fiscal Officer

* Mary C. Hogya Room 1330 ICC Bldg. 275-7827

Budget Officer - David Heggestad Room 1330 ICC Bldg. 275-7827

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

10th and Constitution Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20530 (202) 633-2000

JUSTICE MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Assistant Attorney General for Administration	
Kevin D. Rooney	633-3101
Deputy Assistant Attorney General William D. Van Stavoren Room 1111	633-3103
Deputy Assistant Attorney General	
Edward W. Dolan, Jr. Room 1119 Financial Management Staff, Director	633-4004
Charles Neill Room 1215	633-5343
Deputy Director, Financial Management	622 2720
Staff - Gilbert Leigh, Jr. Room 6213 Chief, Financial Policy and Systems	633-2728
* Group - Robert V. Liberati Room 6213	633-4467
Chief, Automated Systems Group	C22 EEE2
William A. Berglie Room 6415 Chief, Accounting Operations Group	633-5553
Kamal J. Rahal Room 6112	633-3185
Director, Evaluation Staff (Acting) Guy Zimmerman Room 1311	622 2465
Director, Budget Staff	633-3465
Wade Houk Room 6120	633-4002
Deputy Director, Budget Staff	622 4000
John R. Shaffer Room 6120 Director, Systems Policy and Planning	633-4002
Staff - Gerald C. Quinlan Room 1630	633-4557
Director, Systems Operations Staff	
Robert A. Cunningham Room 4100	
425 I Street, NW, Wash, DC 20530	633-4593
Director, Systems Design and Development Staff - Anthony Moscato Room 6315	633-4405
Director, Internal Audit Staff	033 4403
Glen E. Pommerening Room 5031	
425 I Street, NW, Wash, DC 20534 Special Assistant, Office of the Controller	633-4292
Stanley Kronstedt Room 1215	633-5343
100m 200	000 0010
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION	
J. Edgar Hoover Building 9th and Pennsylvania Avenue, NW	
Jen and remisyrvania Avenue, NW	
Budget and Accounting Section	
Chief, H. Ernest Woodby	324-3440

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE	Page Two
IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE	
425 Eye Street, NW	
Washington, DC 20536	
3	
Associate Deputy Commissioner for Planning	
Paul Saenz Room 6100	633-3242
Associate Commissioner Management	
James A. Kennedy Room 7006	633-3182
Assistant Commissioner for Administration	
Irvin Klavan Room 7006A	633-3224
Accounting Officer - Ruth Homan Room 6321	(22 2027
ROOM 6321	633-3027
BUREAU OF PRISONS	
DOUBLE OF TREDOND	
Assistant Director, Planning and Development	
Gary R. Mote Room 610 NALC Bldg.	
100 Indiana Avenue, NW, Wash. DC 20534	724-3230
Chief, Financial Management	
Jimmy P. Powell Room 1000 HOLC Bldg.	
320 First Street, NW, Wash. DC 20534	724-3067
Chief, Budget Development - Luman Rensch, Jr.	
Room 611 NALC Bldg. 100 Indiana Avenue, NW, Wash, DC 20534	724-3237
Chief, Budget Execution, Gene Gibbs	124-3231
Room 1000 HOLC Bldg.	
320 First Street, NW, Wash, DC 20534	724-3034
Chief, Accounting Systems and Operations	
Thomas Robinson Room 1000 HOLC Bldg.	
320 First Street, NW, Wash, DC 20534	724-3039
FEDERAL PRISON INDUSTRIES	
320 First Street, NW	
Washington, DC 20534	
Controller - George F. McGhee Rm. 922 HOLC	724-3140
Chief Control Accountant - Robert H. Smith	724 3140
Room 922 HOLC Bldg.	724-3140
1.00 y 12 1.00 1.0 1.1 1.y 0	
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION	
1405 Eye Street, NW	
Washington, DC 20537	
Controller Malacla B News 12 Bee Con	600 1000
Controller - Malcolm E. Arnold Room-826A	
Chief, Budget Section - J. K. Williams Rm.824 Chief, Accounting Section - (Acting)	033-1225
Simone Leroux Room 904A	633-1038
The state of the s	J J J J J J J J J

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE	Page Three
LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE ADMINISTRATION 633 Indiana Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20531	
Comptroller - Robert C. Goffus Room 942 IND Bldg.	376-7608
Deputy Director - Donald R. Connelly Room 942, IND Bldg. Pinasten Budget Division - James Sheeley	724-7608
Director, Budget Division - James Shealey Room 970, IND Bldg. Director, Accounting Division	724-7614
Margaret Castor Room 1008 425 Eye Street, NW Washington, DC 20531	633-3735
UNITED STATES MARSHALS SERVICE 1 Tysons Corner Center McLean, VA 22102	
Assistant Director for Administration (Acting) - Gary Mead Room 231	285-1351
Chief, Budget and Accounts Division Francis A. Long Room 220	285-1227

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

200 Constitution Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20210 (202) 655-4000

(202) 655-4000	
Assistant Secretary for Administration and Management - Alfred M. Zuck Rm. S2414 Deputy Assistant Secretary for Administration and Management - Robert L. Davis Rm. S2514	
COMPTROLLER	
Comptroller for the Department William R. Reise Room S4030 Deputy Comptroller	523-6891
William T. Furman	523-6891
Director, Office of Financial Service (Vacant) Room S4502 Director, Office of Budget	523-6925
Mary Ann Wyrsch Room S4508	523-6888
*Director, Office of Financial Policy and Systems - Nicholas Jougras Rm. S4028 Director, Office of Accounting	523-8184
H. B. Patrick Room N1309	523-8315
Director, Office of Cost Determination Joseph J. Handzo Room N2427 Director, Office of Grants and Procurement	523-8391
Policy - Theodore Golderg Room S1323	523-9174
OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL	
Inspector General - Marjorie Fine Knowles Room S1303	523-8545
Assistant Inspector General for Audit Edward W. Stepnick Room S5030 Chief, Administrative Management Staff	523-8424
(Vacant) Room S5030	523-8401
BUREAU OF INTERNATIONAL LABOR AFFAIRS	
Director, Office of Management and Planning Administration - James Taylor Room S5303-B	523-6274

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR	Page	Two
BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS GAO Building Washington, DC 20212		
Associate Commissioner, Office of Administration Management - Donald J. Keuch Room 2117 Deputy Associate Commissioner William Stead Room 2116 Chief, Division of Financial Planning and Management - Paul Becker Room 2117 LABOR-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ADMINISTRATION Director, Office of Management E. J. German Room N4101	523-1 523-1 523-1	.018 .991
EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS ADMINISTRATION Director, Office of Program Development and Accountability - Charles E. Pugh Room S3325 OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION	523-6	5579
Director, Administrative Program David C. Zeigler Room N3633 EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING ADMINISTRATION 601 D Street, NW Washington, DC 20213	523-8	017
Administrator - T. James Walker Room 4000 Deputy Administrator, Office of Administration and Management - Theron Williams Room 4000 Comptroller - Thomas C. Komarek Room 4100 Chief, Division of Budget Formation and Analysis - Sandra T. King Room 4100 Chief, Division of Accounting Dominick Garsanit Room 4122 Chief, Division of Financial Standards and Technical Assistance - Edward Rowland Room 4208	376-6 376-6 376-6 376-6	450 614 528 424
	0	

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR Page Three

MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

Director, Administration and Management
David L. Harris Room 614, Ballston Towers
Arlington, VA 22203 (703) 235-1385
Chief, Division of Budget and Finance
Richard Baker Room 603, Ballston Towers
Arlington, VA 22203 (703) 235-8357
Chief, Branch of Finance
Marilyn Barclay - Post Office Box 2536 DFC
Lakewood, CO 80225 8-234-5889

DOL REGIONAL OFFICES - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT ADVISORS

REGION I Al Cole, JFK Bldg., Room 1001 Government Center, Boston, MA 02203	8-223-0001
REGION II Dave Buntz, 1515 Broadway, Room 3580 New York City, NY 10036	8-662-3076
REGION III Robert Ramage, 3535 Market Street Room 14240, Philadelphia, PA 19104	8-596-1199
REGION IV Merlyn A. LaChaussee, 1371 Peachtree St. NE Room 110, Atlanta, GA 30309	8-257-4970
REGION V Robert Bullgarelli, Federal Office Bldg., 10th Floor, 230 S. Dearborn St., Chicago, IL 60604	8-353-3729
REGION VI George Uber, 555 Griffin Square Bldg. Griffin and Young Sts. Room 739 Dallas, TX 75202	8-729-6975
REGION VII	

8-758-2711

George Grover, 911 Walnut St., Room 100

Kansas City, MO 64106

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR	Page Four
REGION VIII Thomas Diaz, Federal Bldg. Room 15412 1961 Stout Street, Denver, CO 80294	8-327-2020
REGION IX Dave Roy, Federal Bldg. Room 15412 1961 Stout Street, Denver, CO 80294	8-556-6798
REGION X Vic Ikeda, Federal Office Bldg. Room 3144, 909 First Avenue Seattle, WA 98174	8-399-0100

e e ...

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS

10 First Street, SE Washington, DC 20540 (202) 287-5000

ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT

Director - Edmund L. Applebaum Room 122-B	287-5560
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT OFFICE	
Chief, Financial Management Office Room G-119 R. H. Austin	287-5186
*Budget Officer - John O. Hemperley	287-5186

MERIT SYSTEMS PROTECTION BOARD

1717 H Street, NW Washington, DC 20419 (202) 653-7182

Director, Office Jay W. Morava	of Administration Room 362	632-4956
*Director, Budget		CE2 7100
Eugene M. Hill	ROOM 229	653-7182

NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES

2101 Constitution Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20418 (202) 393-8100

*Comptroller - David Williams	389-6635
Assistant Comptroller - Marion Atkins	389-6818

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION

Washington, DC 20546 (202) 755-2320

OFFICE OF COMPTROLLER

Associate Administrator/Comptroller William E. Lilly Room 6147 FB-6	755-8318
Deputy Comptroller - C. Thomas Newman Room 6147 FB-6	755-8465
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING	
Director, Financial Management Division * Richard J. Powell Room 5099 FB-6	755-3511
INSPECTOR GENERAL	
Eldon D. Taylor Room 6075 FB-6	755-2284
BUDGETING	
Director, Resources Analysis Division Charles E. Wash Room 6141 FB-6	755-3208
Director, Budget Operations Division Frederick L. Dunlap Room 6019 FB-6	755-8320

NATIONAL CAPITAL PLANNING COMMISSION

1325 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20576 (202) 724-0174

Assistant Executive Director for Administration

NATIONAL CREDIT UNION ADMINISTRATION

1776 G	Street,	NW
Washin	gton, DC	20456
(202)	357-1000	

Comptroller - Harvey J. Baine III Room 7060	357-1125
Deputy Comptroller - Richard B. Fillman Room 7050	357-1125
Director, Division of Financial Management - Philip J. Daniels Room 7090A	357-1025
Budget Officer - John A. Sander Room 7088	357-1125

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE ARTS

2401 E Street, NW Washington, DC 20506 (202) 634-4811

Accounting Officer - Ervin Whitlow Room W-741	632-4946
Audit Supervisor - Leon Lilly Room W-729	632-4848
*Systems Accountant - Ina Milton Room W-371	632-4811

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES

Shoreham Building 806 15th Street, NW Room 801 Washington, DC 20506 (202) 724-0386

95

Deputy Chairman - Management	
Jack Whitelaw Room 1027	724-3272
Budget Officer - John Jordan Room 806	724-3157
*Accounting Officer - Ray Gleason Room 815	724-0223
Audit Supervisor - William L. Jones Room 905	724-0381
Systems Accountant - Rainey Alford Room 811	724-0391
Director of ADP Systems - Carlos Rice - Room 801	724-1959

NATIONAL GALLERY OF ART

6th and Constitution Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20565 (202) 628-4422

*Treasurer - Robert C. Goetz	737-4215 ext. 234
EDP Manager - Michael Keder	737-4215 ext. 366
Systems Accountant - George K. Caddy	737-4215 ext. 431

NOTE: The National Gallery of Art is an independently administered Bureau of the Smithsonian Institution.

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

1717 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Room 400 Washington, DC 20570 (202) 655-4000

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION

Director - Ernest Russell Room 400	254-9200
Deputy Director - Paul E. Long Room 400	254-9200
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT BRANCH	
*Comptroller - Lee D. Vincent Room 1305	254-9040
BUDGET SECTION	
Chief - Samuel Markman Room 305	254-9040
FINANCE SECTION	
Chief - Sumner L. Cohen Room 1300	254-9308

NATIONAL MEDIATION BOARD

1425 K Street, NW Suite 910 Washington, DC 20572 (202) 523-5920

^{*}Executive Secretary - Rowland Quinn, Jr. 523-5920

NATIONAL RAILROAD PASSENGER CORPORATION (AMTRAK)

400 N. Capitol Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 383-3000

Vice President, Finance/Treasurer
* Don R. Brazier Room 7S009 383-3359

Assistant Vice President of Finance and Comptroller - Melvin H. Baker Room 75001

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

1800 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20550 (202) 655-4000

OVERALL RESPONSIBILITY

Assistant Director for Administration Thomas Ubois Room 525	632-5710
Office of Planning and Resources Management M. Kent Wilson Room 516	632-4364
Division of Financial and Administrative * Management - Kenneth B. Foster Room 431	632-4012
OFFICE OF PLANNING AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	
Budget Office Head - Thomas Ryan Room 428	632-4086
Programming Office Head - Syl McNinch Room 428	632-4098
Planning and Policy Analysis Head Irvin M. Pikus Room 423	634-1785
OFFICE OF AUDIT AND OVERSIGHT	
Director - Jerome H. Fregeau Room 1243	632-5007

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

Old Executive Office Building Washington, DC 20506 (202) 395-3000

Administration Assistant - Barbara Diering Room 397

395-4947

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY See Page 12

NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY BOARD

800 Independence Avenue SW Washington, DC 20594 (202) 472-6111

Managing Director - James J. Shepard Room 810	472-6011
Deputy Managing Director - Lloyd F. Miller Room 809	472-6013
*Comptroller - Paul M. Voorhees	472-6121
Deputy Director, Bureau of Administration - Dennis W. Boyd Room 802	472-6111

U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Lugenbeel Building 4922 Fairmont Avenue Bethesda, MD 20014 (301) 492-7000

OFFICE OF THE CONTROLLER

Controller - Learned W. Barry Room 212-L	492-7521
Director, Division of Budget - Bruce Cooper Room 212-L	492-7988
Director, Division of Accounting * Angelo Puglise Room 316-L	492-7535
Director, Resources Planning and Evaluation Staff - Edwin Triner Room 213-L	492-7251
OFFICE OF INSPECTOR AND AUDITOR Landow Building Room 1200-LA Woodmont Avenue Bethesda, MD 20014	
Director - James J. Cummings	492-7301

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION

1825 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 (202) 634-7943

Executive Director - Harriet Miller 634-7940

Chief Financial Officer - Larry A. Hoss
Room 413 634-6621

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Executive Office Building Washington, DC 20503 (202) 395-3000

BUDGET REVIEW DIVISION

Assistant Director for Budget Review Dale R. McOmber Room 252 EOB	395-4630
Deputy Assistant Director and Budget Review - Carey P. Modlin Room 6013 NEOB	395-6953
Chief, Fiscal Analysis Branch David G. Mathiasen Room 6025 NEOB	395-3945
Chief, Resources Systems Branch George H. Strauss Room 6236 NEOB	395-3172
Chief, Budget Preparation Phillip R. Dame Room 6201A NEOB	395-4632
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT BRANCH	
Chief, Financial Management Branch * John J. Lordan, Room 6002 NEOB	395-6823
Deputy Chief, Financial Management Branch Palmer A. Marcantonio	395-4773
Senior Systems Accountant - John P. Sheehan	395-3993
Senior Systems Accountant - David J. Gribble	395-4773

EOB - Executive Office Building NEOB - New Executive Office Building

OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT

1900 E Street, NW Washington, DC 20415 (202) 655-4000

Associate Director, Workforce Effectiveness * and Development - James M. H. Gregg Room 7K51	632-6200
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT	
Director - Edward A. Schroer Room 5554	632-6161
INTERNAL EVALUATION	
Director - Joseph W. Lowell Room 7520	632-5566
COMPENSATION GROUPS	
ACCOUNTING	
Chief, Financial Management Division (Vacant) Room 4330	632-7450
AUDITING	
Chief, Office of Audits - James Edwards Room 315 - Matomic Building	632-4670
AUTOMATED SYSTEMS	
Chief, Automated System Development Program - Gene Rouleau Room 4316	632-7450
WORKFORCE EFFECTIVENESS AND DEVELOPMENT	
Office of Productivity Programs Assistant Director - Blair Ewing	632-5684
Office of Consulting Services Assistant Director - Robert Brown	632-2681
Office of Training Operations Management Sciences Training Center Financial Management Curriculum Director - John Edward Murphy OPM-WED-MSTC P.O. Box 7230 Washington, DC 20044	632-5600

OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY ASSESSMENT

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE Washington, DC 20510 (202) 244-8711

Director - John H. Gibbons	224-3695
Deputy Director - Daniel De Simone	224-3695
Assistant Director, Energy, Materials and Global Security Division - Lionel S. Johns	224-0732
Assistant Director, Health and Life Sciences Division - Joyce C. Lashof, M.D.	224-1047
Assistant Director, Science, Information and Transportation Division - Eric H. Willis	224-0732
Administrative Officer - Thomas P. McGurn	224-6026
Assistant Administrative Officer Alban Landry	224-6692

OFFICE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY POLICY

The Executive Office of the President New Executive Office Building 17th and Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20500 (202) 395-4692

*Executive Officer - William J. Montgomery Room 3025 NEOB

395-4692

OVERSEAS PRIVATE INVESTMENT CORPORATION

1129 Twentieth Street, NW Washington, DC 20527 (202) 632-1804

Treasurer - Leslie V. Porter Room 607 632-3719

PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

425 Thirteenth Street, NW Washington, DC 20004 (202) 566-1218

Executive Director - W. Anderson Barnes Suite 1148	566-1218
Assistant Director, Finance - David Harris Suite 1248	566-0602
Financial Manager - Alexander K. Milin Suite 1248	566-0602

PENSION BENEFIT GUARANTY CORPORATION

2020 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 (202) 254-4817

OFFICE OF FINANCIAL OPERATIONS

*Director - Lawrence Maslan	254-7106
Associate Director - Sydney S. Sterns	254-9580
Division of the Controller - Bill Kerley	254-4811
Division of the Treasurer - John MacKinnon	254-4805

POSTAL RATE COMMISSION

2000 L Street, NW Washington, DC 20268 (202) 254-3880

Director, Office of Technical Analysis and Planning - Robert Cohen	254-3880
Deputy Director, Office of Technical Analysis and Planning - Harold Orenstin	254-3910
Assistant Director, Office of Technical Analysis and Planning - Charles McBride	254-3965

U. S. POSTAL SERVICE

475 L'Enfant Plaza West, SW Washington, DC 20260 (202) 245-4000

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

*Assistant Postmaster General - John Gentile Controller - Michael T. Del Guercio	245-5181 245-5076
BUDGET	
General Manager, Budget Division Kenneth D. Burditt Manager, National Financial Planning	245-5068
Forrest L. BenKinney	245-4754
Manager, Operating Expense and Control John R. Crompton Manager, Capital Investment, Control	245-5798
	245-5091
ACCOUNTING	
General Manager, Accounting Division James E. Kluttz	245-4440
Manager, Accounting Services Branch Arthur H. Klotz	245-4480
Manager, Asset Control Branch Benjamin Denenberg	245-4458
Manager, Postal Accounting Branch John A. Nelson Manager, Government Revenue and Examination	245-5281
Branch - James Stanford	245-5005
ECONOMIC AND COST BENEFITS DIVISION	
General Manager, Economic and Cost Benefits Division - Charles R. Gingrich	245-4894
PAYROLL REQUIREMENTS DIVISION	
General Manager, Payroll Requirements Division - James L. Healy	245-5247

U. S. POSTAL SERVICE	Page Two							
TREASURER								
Treasurer - James R. Glassco, Jr. General Manager, Financial Planning	245-4878							
Division - Russell D. Morris	245-4881							
Manager, Banking Division - Dan Singer		245-4882						
William A. Zapf	Manager, Investments Division William A. Zapf							
OFFICE OF OPERATIONAL PLANNING								
Director, Office of Operational Planning		⁻ 245-4899						
INSPECTION SERVICE								
Assistant Chief Inspector, Audit Richard Klenz		245-5482						
REGIONAL OFFICES								
Regional Director, Finance Department								
M. L. Healy Central Region, Chicago, ILL 60607 Regional Director, Finance Department	(312)	886-3701						
Jerry K. Lee, Southern Region Memphis, TN 38101	(901)	521-2714						
Regional Director, Finance Department M. Richard Porras								
Northeast Region, New York, NY 10098 Regional Director, Finance Department	(212)	974-8458						
J. J. Lacey, Eastern Region								
Philadelphia, PA 19104 Regional Director, Finance Department	(215)	597-0519						
Harry F. Bolfing, Western Region San Bruno, CA 94066	(415)	876-9214						
	(413)	070 7214						
POSTAL DATA (ACCOUNTING) CENTERS								
Director, Minneapolis, MN 55401 Kenneth Hunter	(612)	725-3600						
Director, New York, NY 10016								
Thomas Vreeland Director, St. Louis, MO 63155	(212)	971-7428						
Robert Stephens	(314)	423-5401						
Director, San Bruno, CA 94066 Paul Fisher	(415)	876-9130						

RAILROAD RETIREMENT BOARD

844 Rush Street Chicago, IL 60611 (312) 751-4500

POLICY FOR FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Assistant Executive Officer for Administration 751-4570 William A. Oczkowski FTS 387-4570

ACCOUNTING, FINANCIAL REPORTING AND BUDGETING

*Bureau	of	Budget	and	Fiscal	Operations	(312)	751-4590
Direc	ctoi	r – Johr	s.	Suker	_	FTS	387-4590

AUDITING

Bureau of Management	Control	(312)	751-4690
Director - Kenneth	P. Boehne	FTS	387-4690

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

500 North Capital Street Washington, DC 20549 (202) 523-5506

ACCOUNTING, FINANCIAL REPORTING AND BUDGETING

*Comptroller - Lawrence H. Haynes 755-2150
Assistant Comptroller - Herbert Silbert 755-2151

SELECTIVE SERVICE SYSTEM

600 E Street, NW Washington, DC 20435 (202) 724-0431

*Financial Manager - Arnold B. Brodsky 724-0431
Accounting Officer - Wesley R. Fader 724-0431

4

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

1441	L	Stre	et,	NW
Washi	ng	ton,	DC	20416
(202)	6	53-6	805	

Office of Controller - Harry Carver	653-6347
Assistant Inspector General Raymond R. Randolph	653-6613
Inspector General Designee Paul Boucher	653-6597 653-6570
Director, Internal Audit Divsion (Vacant)	653 - 6524
Chief, Accounting Operations Division John E. Lagos	653-6506

SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION

1000 Jefferson Drive, SW Washington, DC 20560

OFFICE OF THE TREASURER

*Treasurer - Christian C. Hohenlohe Room 314 SI	381-6107
Director, Accounting Office - Allen Goff Room 3470 LP	381-5075
Business Manager - Richard Griesel Room 356 SI	381-5664
Manager, Office of Grants and Risk Management - Phillip Babcock Room 3400 LP	381-6281
OFFICE OF PROGRAMMING AND BUDGET	
Director - Jon E. Yellin Room 118 SI	381-6344

NOTE: The Smithsonian Institution is a trust instrumentality of the United States.

UNITED STATES SOLDIERS' AND AIRMEN'S HOME

Washington, DC 20317 (202) 726-9100

Governor Lieutenant General George H. McKee USAF, (Ret'd)	726-9100 ext. 200
Deputy Governor	726-9100
Major General John L. Locke, USAF, (Ret'd)	ext. 201
Secretary - Treasurer	726-9100
Colonel R. W. Hampton, USA, (Ret'd)	ext. 206
Assistant Budget Officer * Arthur J. Curry	726-9100 ext. 533

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

2201 C Street, NW Washington, DC 20520 (202) 655-4000

DEPARTMENTAL OFFICERS

Comptroller -	
* Roger B. Feldman Room 1328	632-7490
Director, Office of Budget and Planning Lorin A. Jurvis Room 1332	632-2077
Director, Office of Financial Systems Edward N. Guilli Room 1801	632-1286
Director, Office of Financial Operations Elizabeth A. Gibbons Room 6604 State Annex 15	235-9342
Executive Director, Office of the Comptroller Daniel L. Quaid Room 1328	632-2320
Budget and Fiscal Officer, Office of Refugee Programs - Mary Kavaliunas Room 423 State Annex #2	632-5044
Budget Officer, Office of the Executive Secretariat - Albert W. Jarek Room 7517	632-0929
Director, Audit and Administration, Office of the I. G. Foreign Service - Marvin F. Smith Room 6821	632-3766
Budget Officer, Bureau of European Affairs, Office of Executive Director Erma Schumacher Room 5428	632-3286
Budget Officer, Bureau of Inter-American Affairs, Office of Management Russell E. Morrow Room 3260	632-8106
Budget Officer, Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs, Office of Executive Director - Donald Ramage Room 4315	632-3242
Budget Officer, Bureau of Near Eastern and South Asian Affairs, Office of Executive Director - Don C. Jensen Room 4247	632-2848

DEPARTMENT OF STATE	Page	Two
DEPARTMENTAL OFFICERS (Con't)		
Budget Officer, Immediate Office of the Director, Foreign Buildings Operation Thomas O'Brien Room 321 State Annex # 6	235-2	810
Budget Officer, Bureau of Personnel, Office of Management, Administrative Services James A. Derrick Room 2129	632-2	:190
Budget and Management Officer, Office of Management, Foreign Service Institute John Rittue Room 916 State Annex 3	235-8	812
Budget and Management Officer, Bureau of African Affairs, Office of Executive Director - Thomas Kreese Room 3519	632-0	651
Budget Officer, Bureau of International Organization Affairs, Office of Executive Director - Charles E. Watkins Room 5331	632-1	398
Chief Budget Officer, Bureau of Administra- tion Financial Management Division Charles G. Maguire Room 3424	632-8	920
Budget Analyst Supervisor, Bureau of Consular Affairs Office of Passport Services - Alexander W. Maxwell Room 1803	632-9	180
Budget Officer, Arms Control and Disarmament Agency, Office of Executive Director Ronald P. Passero Room 804 State Annex # 6	235-9	788
U.S. MISSION TO ORGANIZATION OF AMERICAN STATES	3	
Budget Officer, Office of Administrative Affairs - Alan Bard, USUN, 799 United Nations Plaza, New York, NY 10017 8-	-656–4	505

Page Three

OVERSEAS OFFICERS

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Director,	Regional	Finance	and Data	Processing	
Center -	- Austin E	. McHale	e - Ameri	can Embassy	
Paris, B	rance			_	265-7460

Director, Foreign Affairs Data Processing Center - Sidney Blakely, American Embassy Bangkok, Thailand 598-0014

Director, Regional Administrative Management Center - Robert A. Young, American Embassy D.F., Mexico (905) 553-3333

UNITED STATES TAX COURT

400 Second Street, NW Washington, DC 20217 (202) 276-2751

Budget and Accounting Officer

* Donald H. Baxter

376-2721

Deputy Budget and Accounting Officer Washington B. Bowie

376-2721

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

400 Commerce Avenue Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

Woodward Building 15th and H Streets NW Washington, DC 20444 (202) 245-0101

Assistant to the General Manager (Planning, Budget, and Systems) * William Willis - El2C28C	8-852-3606
Comptroller - Willard R. Stinson E9B37C	8-852-2201
Power Financing General Manager Hugh Paris	8-852-3871
Chief, Financial Planning Staff James R. Durall - 703 Power Building Chattanooga, TN 37401	8-854-3644

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

400 Seventh Street, SW Washington, DC 20590 (202) 426-1306

DEPARTMENTAL

Financial Management

Assistant Secretary for Administration Edward W. Scott, Jr. Director, Office of Financial Systems	426-2332
Robert Kessler Room 9114 DOT Hq.	426-1306
Deputy Director, Office of Financial Systems * Gail T. Young Room 9114, DOT Hg. Chief, Accounting Operations Division	426-1306
W. A. Croyle Room 2227 DOT Hq.	426-2547
Budget	
Assistant Secretary for Budget and Program Mortimer L. Downey	426-9191
Director, Office of Budget Walter R. Boehner Room 10117	426-4594
Audit	
Inspector General - Frank Sato Room 9210 DOT Hq. Assistant Inspector General for Auditing	426-8484
Joseph H. Genovese Room 9210F DOT Hq.	426-4080
PRIMARY OPERATING UNITS	
United States Coast Guard	
Comptroller - RADM	
R. J. Knapp Room 5124 TRPT Bldg. Chief, Accounting Division	426-1388
T. J. Quigley Room 5402 TRPT Bldg. Chief, Budget Division	426-2120
Capt. R. E. Larson Room 2306 TRPT Bldg.	426-2402
Federal Aviation Administration	
Director, Office of Budget	
Director, Office of Accounting	426-3721
Ernest Keeling Room 500W FOB 10A	426-8002

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION	Page Two
Federal Aviation Administration (Con't)	
Chief, Financial Systems Division George B. Fineberg Room 501D FOB 10A Chief, Accounting Operations Division (Accounting for FAA Hqs., Metropolitan Washington Airports, & Europe, Africa and Middle East Region	426-9748
James D. Wallace Room 537 FOB 10A Chief, Financial Program Staff (Audit Liaison) AAA-60	426-8242
William D. Chandler Room 540A FOB 10A	426-8040
Federal Highway Administration	
Director, Office of Fiscal Services	
Roy Marcey Room 4300 DOT Hq. Chief, Financial Division	426-0622
J. E. Lewis Room 4314 DOT Hq. Budget Division	426-0562
Chief, Operations and Executive Branch (Vacant) Room 4300, DOT Hq. Chief, Analysis and Formulation Branch	426-0622
Harold A. Metheny Room 4300G	426-0611
Federal Railroad Administration	
Chief, Budget Development Division	
William Ballerini Room 5407 DOT Hq. Director of Financial and Administrative	426-0870
Services - S. Joseph Park Room 8205	755-7764
Alaska Railroad	
Budget and Accounting - R. M. Risch P.O. Box 7-2111, Anchorage, AK 99510 (907)	265-2651
National Highway Traffice Safety Administration	<u>n</u>
Director, Office of Financial Management Donald E. Nelson Room 4103 DOT Hq.	426-2875
Director, Office of Budget William Heneghan, Jr. Room 5238 DOT Hq.	426-0866

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTA	ΑͲΤΩΝ	
--------------------------	-------	--

Page Three

Urban Mass Transporation Administration

Director, Office	of Accounting	
Daniel Turner	Room 7101, DOT Hq.	426-9724
Director, Office	of Budget	
James A. O'Con	nor Room 9316 DOT Hq.	426-4004

Saint Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation

Comptroller - Edward Margosian 180 Andrews Street P.O. Box 520 Massena, NY 13662 (314) 764-0271

Research and Special Program Administration Transportaion Systems Center - Cambridge, MA

Director of Administration - James Cahalane	8-837-2331
Chief, Management Systems Division	
William G. Gaffney	8-837-2254
Budget Officer - (Vacant)	8-837-2602
Chief, Accounting Branch - John Linehan	8-837-2022

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

15th and Pennsylvania Avenue NW Washington, DC 20220 (202) 634-2062

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Acting Assistant Secretary (Administration) W. J. McDonald Room 3442 Fiscal Assistant Secretary - Paul Taylor Room 2112 Deputy Fiscal Assistant Secretary Gerald Murphy Room 2064 MT	566-5391 566-2112 566-2861
Office of Budget and Program Analysis	
Director - Arthur D. Kallen Room 2450 Deputy Director - John Garmat Room 2450 Deputy Director - Michael Pecovish	566-2825 566-2431
Room 2450	566-2006
Senior Accounting Officer * John H. Verkouteren Room 2450	566-2006
Financial Management Division	
Financial Manager - Wanda P. Stiness Room 1010 MT	566-3563
Administrative Programs	
Director - Edward W. Brooks Room 2438	566-2881
INSPECTOR GENERAL	
Inspector General - Leon G. Wigrizer Room 3424 Acting Director, Office of Audit	566-6900
Eugene H. Essner Room 400 1111 18th St. NW, Wash. DC 20036 Assistant Director,	634-2062
Robert Lord Room 400 1111 18th St. NW, Wash. DC 20036 Assistant Director, Joel Cohen Room 400	634-2062
1111 18th St. NW, Wash. DC 20036	634-2062

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY (Con't)	Page Two
OFFICE OF REVENUE SHARING	
Acting Director - Kent Peterson Room 1532 2401 E Street NW	634-5230
FEDERAL LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER	
Association Director for Administration David McKinley, Glynco Facility Brunswick, GA 31520	912-286-9231
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, AND FIREARMS 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Washington, DC 20226	
Director - G. R. Dickerson Room 4000	566-7511
Acting Director for Administration James J. Panagio Room 4214	566-7446
Acting Chief, Budget Branch Paul R. Gentilla Room 7006	566-7720
Chief, Financial Management Division James Dunn Room 7202	566-7932
Chief, Internal Audit Division L. P. Blackmer Room 4232	566-7219
U. S. CUSTOMS SERVICE 1301 Constitution Avenue NW Washington, DC 20229	
Director, Accounting Division	
Calvin J. Dorn Room 7126 Director, Budget and Planning Division	566-2494
Kenneth L. Wilson Room 6324 Director, Internal Audits Division	566-2303
Robert W. Hardy Room 5324 Director, Regulatory Audit Division	566-5315
Walter P. Turek Room 2116	566-2812
BUREAU OF ENGRAVING AND PRINTING 14th and C Streets SW Washington, DC 20228	
Chief, Office of Financial Management M. M. Schneider Room 302-5	447-9845
Head, Budget Branch	
C. W. Judy Room 302-24A Chief, Office of Audit	447-9431
Gary Whittington Room 321-14A	447-9467

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY (Con't) Page Three BUREAU OF THE MINT 501 13th Street NW Warner Building Washington, DC 20004 Assistant Director for Administration of Budget and Finance - Joseph Wagner Room 945 376-0550 Acting Chief, Division of Internal Audit 376-0608 Thomas E. Diaforli Room 1034 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 1111 Constitution Avenue NW Washington, DC 20224 Fiscal Management Officer Joseph Kump Room 3322 566-3135 Chief, Accounting Section Andris Kalnius Room 3214 566-3847 Assistant Fiscal Management Officer John T. Blank Room 3322 566-6283 Director, Internal Audit Division Rudolph W. Arena Room 3047 566-4520 BUREAU OF THE PUBLIC DEBT Director, Division of Financial Management David Neverman Room 437 WA 447-1293 Director, Division of Internal Audit John Newell Room 900 Vermont Bldg. 20005 634-5086 U. S. SECRET SERVICE Assistant Director for Administration Francis A. Long Rm. 850, 1800 G St. NW Wash. DC 20006 634-5780 Chief, Financial Management Division Frank Palmer Rm. 907, 1800 G St. NW 634-5619 Wash. DC 20006 Head Auditor - Richard D. Lawson Room 600, 1310 L St. NW

566-8352

Wash. DC 20005

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY (Con't) Page Four COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY 490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW Washington, DC 20219 Deputy Director, Finance & Administration Alexander P. Graham 8th Floor 447-1860 Head Auditor - John W. Rensbarger 2nd Floor 447-1570 U. S. SAVINGS BONDS DIVISION Budget and Fiscal Officer - Thomas Bird Room 255, 1111 20th St. NW 634-5295 BUREAU OF GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL OPERATIONS Commissioner - W. E. Douglas Room 618 Annex 566-2158 Assistant Commissioner, Banking & Cash Management - (Vacant) Rm. 206 Annex 566-2586 Deputy Assistant Commissioner Orion H. Tomkinson Rm. 206 Annex 566-5927 Director, Division of Currency Claims Melvin Gabourel Rm. 333 Engraving and Printing Annex 447-0278 Director, Domestic Banking Staff Charles F. Schwan III Rm. 204 Annex 566-5665 Director, Foreign Currency Staff Robert J. Ewing Rm. 202 Annex 566-5183 Director, Special Financing Staff Dan McGrath, Jr. Rm. 526 Annex 566-5125 Federal Reserve Bank Liaison Officer Bruce A. Budlong Rm. 526 Annex 566-5125 Assistant Commissioner, Comptroller (Vacant) Rm. 312 Annex 566-2081 Assistant Comptroller for Auditing Joseph F. Ruffley, Sr. Room 200 Vermont Bldg. 1100 Vermont Ave. NW 634-5010 Assistant Comptroller for Finance Walter L. Jordan Rm. 324 Annex 566-5661 Assistant Commissioner, Government-wide Accounting - John O. Turner Rm. 416 Annex 566-5594 Director, Division of Government Accounts

and Reports - W. Wasserstein (GAO Rm.3011) 566-6551

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY (Con't) Page Five

BUREAU OF GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL OPERATIONS (Con't)
Assistant Director, Accounting Operations (Vacant) (GAO Rm.3011) Assistant Director, Reconciliation and	566-5844
Special Reporting - Gustavo Mercanti (GAO Rm.3011)	566-3717
Director, Government Accounting Systems Staff - Irvin Faunce Room 412 Annex	566-8543
Assistant Commissioner, Disbursement and Claims - Michael D. Serlin Room 416 Anne Chief Disbursing Officer	
Robert B. Burrill Room 316, Vermont Bldg 1100 Vermont Ave. NW Deputy Chief, Division of Disbursement	634-5970
James C. Abbott Room 324, Vermont Bldg. 1100 Vermont Ave. NW Director, ADP Planning Staff	634-5971
Don Ward Room 316, Vermont Bldg. 1100 Vermont Avenue NW Administrator, Operations Planning and Research Staff - Robert O. Thompson	447-1080
Room 212 Annex	566-5275
DISBURSING CENTERS	
Director, Washington, DC - Henry H. Eades (GAO Room 3041) Director, Austin, TX - George Clark Director, Birmingham, AL - Randolph Mobbs Director, Chicago, IL - Eugene Mulcahy Director, Denver, CO - Lewis Frazer Director, Kansas City, KA - Robert Larson Director, Philadelphia, PA - Robert Langdon Director, San Francisco, CA Clarence S. Taylor	566-5551 512-734-7211 205-229-1963 312-353-2366 303-234-5059 913-758-3623 215-486-5671 415-556-3697
DISBURSING OFFICES	
Regional Disbursing Officer, Anchorage, AK Patricia McAdoo Regional Disbursing Officer, Honolulu, HI	907-265-5315
Elsie Chang Regional Disbursing Officer, Manila	808-546-5646
)-11 ext. 550

VETERANS ADMINISTRATION

810 Vermont Avenue NW Washington, DC 20420 (202) 393-4120

OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR FOR FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION	OR
Assistant Deputy Administrator Maury S. Cralle, Jr. Room 1013	389-2833
OFFICE OF THE CONTROLLER	
Controller - Conrad R. Hoffman Room 530	389-3045
FINANCE SERVICE	
*Director - Michael J. McGowan Room 580	389-3008
BUDGET SERVICE	
Acting Director - Clarence E. Meade, Jr. Room 500	389-3839
REPORTS & STATISTICS SERVICE	
Acting Director - Jim O'Dell Room 520	389-2423
DEPARTMENT OF MEDICINE AND SURGERY	
Director Resource Management Office Ronald L. Nelson Room 675-D	389-2592
DEPARTMENT OF MEMORIAL AFFAIRS	
Budget Staff Director Benjamin R. Walthall Room 275-G	389-5215
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS BENEFITS	
Budget Staff Director - A. S. Kraut Room 315	389-2556
OFFICE OF DATA MANAGEMENT AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	
Chief, Financial Resources Division Joseph Garrett Room 215E	389-2379

VETERANS ADMINISTRATION	Page Two
OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL	
Inspector General - Allan Reynolds Room 1100, McPherson Building	389-2636
Office of Audit	
Assistant Inspector General for Audit Wallace E. Busbee Room 1118 McPherson Building	389-2259

[#] U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1980-620-386/188

JOINT FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

SUITE 705 666 ELEVENTH STREET NW. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001

OFFICIAL BUSINESS
PENALTY FOR PRIVATE USE \$300

POSTAGE AND FEES PAID
U. S. GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE

į ...

